House Committee on January 19, 1995 Page

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.

WORK SESSION Bill # 2275, 2276, 2277

House Committee on State and School Finance February 2, 1995 Page

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.

HOUSE STATE AND SCHOOL FINANCE COMMITTEE SCHOOL FINANCE SUB COMMITTEE

FEBRUARY 23, 1995 9:00 AM HEARING ROOM A STATE CAPITOL BUILDING

Members Present: Chair Jim Welsh Vice Chair Anitra Rasmussen Rep. Jane Lokan Members Excused:Rep Strobeck Witnesses Present: Walt Kosher Kathy Holmes (teacher), Central High School, Monmouth/Independence Lura Robison (student), Central High School, Monmouth/Independence Ozzie Rose, COSA Rich Marshall, Portland James Scherzinger, Legislative Revenue Officer Terry Drake, Legislative Revenue Office Staff. Laura Sherwood, Committee Assistant TAPE 5 SIDE A Chair Welsh -calls the meeting to order at 9:30 am and conducts 007 administrative business 018 Walter Kosher -refer to Exhibit A, worksheet regarding a comparison of information from R. Marshall 1993/94 (budgeted) vs 1990/91 (audited) expenditures to General Fund Expenditures by function - State Totals Budget. (explanation of worksheet) 098 All -general questions regarding worksheet 098 157 157 Kathy Holmes -discusses Future Farmers of America Organization and agriculture programs stressing the importance of the programs to remain funded FFA is a student driven program and can not be successful without the funding for classroom instruction, work based learning and leadership training. Discribes background of FFA. FFA is a part of the school system beginning with 8th grade through 12th grade and children can participate up to the age of 21. 273 All general discussion and questions 283 Lura Robinson -discusses the importance of keeping the agriculture programs in schools and gave personal opinion on future career opportunities she will pursue because of her involvement with FFA, discribes the importance for students to enroll in the program. 332 A11 -general questions and discussion TAPE 6 SIDE A Ozzie Rose -refer t Exhibit C, map of Morrow County -refer to Exhibit B, regarding information on Morrow County and All -general questions -comments on other organizations like FFA on funding leadship 044 106 Rose training and how other organizations are funded and student participation such as (Oregon Student Council Assoc.) -questions and discussion 145 All Rich Marshall --discusses teacher's salaries and benefits, -refers to Exhibit D, Audit and Reporting Schedules of other states, 176 230 figures of enrollment in ADM'r, and current expense per ADM, and Morrow CO comparisons. 295 All -questions and comments -refers to Exhibit E, regarding figures on Morrow County 374 R Marshall School Dist. 40.3 Chair Welsh -meeting adjourned 10:15 am

Laura Sherwood, Committee Assistant

Kimberly Taylor James, Office Manager

- Exhibit Summary
  A. HB 2275, Kosher, Expenditures
  B. HB 2275, 2/23/95, Rose, Morrow Co. School Dist. figures
  C. HB 2275, Rose, Map of Morrow Co. School Dist.
  D. HB 2275, Marshall, Audit & Reporting Schedule for other States and figures on some counties in Oregon in comparison to Morrow Co.
  E. HB 2275, Marshall, Figures on Morrow Co School District